
I, r, 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Wfiams 
RE: Docket No. 020757-TI; ARC Networks d/b/a Mohghway 

Will do. Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 226 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020757-TI; ARC Networks d/b/a lnfohighway 

Thanks, I'll get CCA to change the docket title and the rec is being written. 

Kay, could you please change the docket title again to reflect the following docket title: 

Request for approval of waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., due to the purchase of North 
American Communications Control, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4463) customer base by A.R.C. Networks, Inc. 
d/b/a InfoHighway (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4707). 

The reason for this is we do not regulate the sale of customer base. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30,2002 1:55 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 020757-TI; ARC Networks d/b/a lnfohighway 

-----Original Message----- 
- From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 1 :55 PM 
To: Beth Keating 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020757-TI; ARC Networks d/b/a lnfohighway 

I agree. 

-----0 rig i na I Message----- 
From: Beth Keating 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 I :53 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 020757-TI; ARC Networks d/b/a lnfohighway 

Sounds about right to  me. . . 

-----0 rig i nal Message----- 
' From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 1:21 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Beth Keating 
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Kim/Beth, check this docket out and see if we have to have, "approval of transfer of customer base and accounts 
receivable" as a part of our approval. Since we do not regulate the sale of customer base and North American 
Communications is not cancelling their certificate, shouldn't all we be doing is waiving carrier selection requirements???? 

2 


